

From: John Holt

To: John Kennedy

Date: April 14, 2009

Subject: FCC File # 0142-EX-PL-2009 (Lat and Long Info)

---

Message:

Your email of 04/09/2009 contained the following questions to which we are replying:

1. Please report as a point-and-radius the center of mobile operations in latitude and longitude, and the radius about the center in kilometers within which the mobile operations will be performed. 2. Is a market study being requested? If so, please answer the following: a) Will any participants be charged any fees associated with this experiment? b) Will all devices be retrieved at the end of this experiment? 3. Please justify the need to use 2450 devices to perform this experiment.

1. The center of mobile operations will be LAT 35.754558 degrees, LONG -78.880254 degrees. The radius about the center will be 1.0 Km.

2. No market study is being requested. This experiment is a research & development effort by Elster Electricity. No fees will be charged to the participants and the devices will be retrieved at the conclusion of the experiments.

3. The mobile operations area contains over 650 residences, each of which may have a gas, water and electricity meters.